A.
B.
C.

D.

USCG0000403/28

Moore, James M CIV

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:54 PM

To: '‘Keim, Matthew'; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Moore, James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Sue
PaDelford; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin

Subject: RE: USCG/BNSF - SJC Coordination Call

Thanks Matt

From: Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>;
Greene, John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Sue
PaDelford <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Swanson, Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst,
Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>

Cc: Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: USCG/BNSF - SIC Coordination Call

All,

Jason Smith and | connected after our call this afternoon and Mr. Smith will be sending a new meeting invite out with updated call in information early next
week. He will send an updated agenda and some meeting minutes out weekly to all participants moving forward. Once the new meeting invite has gone out |
will delete the meeting invite previously sent. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thanks

Matt Keim

BNSF Railway
Mgr Engineering
763-782-3489

From: Keim, Matthew

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Keim, Matthew; Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Moore, James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Sue PaDelford;
Smith, Jason (Seattle); Kristopher Swanson (Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com); Hurst, Austin

Subject: USCG/BNSF - SIC Coordination Call

When: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting

All,

Invite updated with agenda, we can discuss agenda items/structure on call.

Call in info: _ / Passcode:- Exemption 4

AGENDA:
Introductions 2 Minutes
Design Progression Update from BNSF 5 Minutes
Discuss Actions Items and Deliverables/Responses 20 Minutes
Item Details/Update Submittal Date  Action By Due Date

Revise NEPA EA

Jacobs 8/7/18
1. GRP Summary BNSF 7/20/18
2. ESA Section 7 BA Jacobs 8/15/18
3. Sec. 106 - SHPO/Tribal Consultation 6/18/18 SHPO 7/18/18
Permit Applications
USCG - Sec. 9 (2 applications)
USACE — Sec. 404 / Sec. 10 12/27/17 LEJSSA%?E
4. IDEQ - Sec. 401 12127117 DE
IDL — Encroachment gg;ﬂ; IDLQ
Floodplain Code Compliance - TBD TBD Hanson Complete 6/25/18

Next Steps 3 Minutes

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks

Matt Keim
BNSF Railway
763.782.3489

- Join Skype Meeting




USCG0000413/28
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

Find a local number

Conference ID: 8980206
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help






